COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

AUGUST 22, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session August 22, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Commissioners Courtroom, Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas with all members present except Commissioner Roy Holder, with Judge J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Henry Lee Grimes.

Minutes of the August 8, 1983 Regular Meeting were approved as read.

- 97 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved for Judge Bosworth to hire and classify Judy Snyder as Court Reporter at \$985.00 per Month and for the Months of August and September.
- There was a public hearing and discussion by Attorney Don Parks regarding a Resolution Agreement and authorizing the Issuance of Revenue Bonds of the Hunt County Industrial Corporation relating to the Financing of an Industrial project for Household Manufacturing Company. On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved to close public hearing.
- Agreement for the Hunt County Industrial Corporation., project for Household Manufacturing Company.
- **1980** Wallace Hefner requested that thirty pound Base Felt Sheet be used on the Criminal Justice Center. This change order was unanimously approved on the motion by Heery Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.
- A Road in Hill Estate in Precinct 2, had first inspection and was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.
- The Court will look over colors to be used on the Criminal Justice Center, also Mr. Wallace discussed Contract Documents. The Court said to keep the Contracts as is, 300.000.00 Bonds and 30 Days.
 - No Action was taken on the certification of the Hunt County Tax Appraisal Roll.

There will be a meeting September 1, 1983 with the Commissioners Court and the Tax Appraisal Board members. 1982 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved for John Nelson, Veterans Office to attend the Annual Statewide Conference October 18-21, 1983.

1473 The Court unanimously approved the Juvenile Probation and Detention Budget for 1983-1984, on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1494 The Court unanimously approved the Resignation of Ben C. Parrish, JP of Precinct 4. This was approved the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes. This is effective September 1, 1983.

1925 Sandra R. Smoley was appointed Proxy Member for National Association of Counties, for Hunt County. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell.

- A waste water treatment system contract was turned down by the Court.
- Proposed use of General Revenue Sharing Funds, No Action, today.

Mr. Bennett presented to the Court a request of transfers be made to the Budget for the year 1982-83. Transfer from General Fund Misc: Bldg Pur. or Const. \$ 44,000.00. Bldg. Improvements. \$ 40,000.00, totals \$ 84,000.00. Transfer to County Clerk, 70,000.00, JP Money, 3,000.00, JP Walden 1,000.00, JP Parrish, 1,500.00, District Attorney, 4,000.00, Constables 1,500.00 and Health Dept. 3,000.00, totals 84,000.00. This was unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grim es, second by Mike Crowell.

1487 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Henry Grimes the Court unanimously authorized Mr. Bennett to work out an agreement with the Vending people and to move the machines out in the hall of the Courthouse.

1422 The accounts payable for August were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by

There was a payroll change in Precinct 2, to remove Vernon Pierce effective August 16, and to promote Denise Stapleton to R3 in the Sheriff's Office effective August 1, 83, also in the Sheriff's Office to remove Phil Washington and add Richard Hill. These payroll changes were unanimously approved on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Johnnie Lyon.

1990 On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved another payroll change in JP Merrick Money's Office to raise Carlene Dooley to 985.00 effective September 1, 83.

Court recessed until 1:00 P.M.

Court reconvenued at 1:15 P. M.

Court went into Executive Session to interview applicants for JP, Precinct 4, at 1:30.

Court reconvenued back into Regular Session at 2:45 P.M.

On the motion by Henry Grimes, second by Mike Growell, the Court unanimously will postpone the appointment of JP, Precinct 4, until the next Court meeting.

Minutes approved this the day of September 1983.

Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson